
 
 
 
 
From: Housing Minister <MINISTER@housing.gov.ie>  
Sent: Monday 17 January 2022 14:49 
To: info <info@kilkennycoco.ie> 
Subject: FAO Anne Maria Walsh HPLG-MOBO-00106-2022 
 

17 January 2022 

 

Ms Anne Maria Walsh 

Info@kilkennycoco.ie 

 

HPLG-MOBO-00106-2022 

 

Dear Ms Walsh 

 

Thank you for your email to Mr. Darragh O’Brien, T.D., and Minister for Housing, Local 

Government and Heritage, in connection with funding for group sewage scheme. 

Your correspondence is currently receiving attention and a further reply will issue as soon as 

possible. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Niamh Redmond 

Private Secretary 

 

 

 
Minister Darragh O’Brien’s Office 

_____ 

An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta 
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 

  
Teach an Chustaim, Baile Átha Cliath 1. D01 W6X0 
Custom House, Custom House Quay, Dublin D01 W6X0 
_____ 

  
www.tithiocht.gov.ie   www.housing.gov.ie 
  
*The Minister is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015 (details available on 
www.lobbying.ie) 
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